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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAR BQULEVARH |0: 79
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

“M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- COMMISSION
M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M CLERK

DATE: August 11, 2006
TO: Kay Flynn, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

FROM: Sally Simmons, Division of Competitive Markets En(;‘?rﬁfment SHES-
Patrick Wiggins, Office of the General Counsel
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel \/5 M

RE: Request to Airninistratively Close Docket No. 060389-TP

On May 11, 2006, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed a request for approval of
two amendments to the interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation agreement between
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Interactive Services Network, Inc. d/b/a ISN Telcom.
BellSouth withdrew the agreement on August 9, 2006. Given there-areiio pénding’ 1ssueﬂha§
need to be addressed by the Commission, staff requests th}s -d5cket be administratively closed,
pursuant to Section 2.07.C.2.d of the APM. /
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cc: Commission Clerk and Administrative Services{(H. Wang)
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